
Addendum-1 RFP #24-01-Amended 
Written Answers to Questions 
Solid Waste Services 

 
1. What are the city containers that are included as part of the RFP? twenty-one (21) 96-gallon 

containers and 1 dumpster 8 YD 
  

2. The convenience center that is mentioned in the RFP, are the vendors required to secure a 
location for the convenience site or is the city providing?  The city will provide the location.  
 

3. What are the hours and days of operation of the convenience site? Tuesday thru Saturday, at 
least 8 hours per day, requesting price from vendor, but may not be included in final contract.  
 

4. There is no pricing structure for the convenience site. Established residential customers should 
be allowed so many bags of trash or cubic yards per month to bring to the convenience center. 
The city would like a pricing structure for customers outside the city limits. 
 

5. On page 8, Section D, Point 1 states that the contractor shall provide New roll carts with smart 
chip technology.  The city is no longer asking for smart chip technology. The city is requesting all 
carts be clean and in good working condition. 
 

6. Who is the current hauler?  Amwaste 

 
7. Is the City currently paying disposal? The customer pays the city, and the city will pay the 

vendor. All customers will be part of the contract and the vendor will have exclusive rights to 
provide all solid waste inside the city limits. 
 
 

 


